
 

 

AGENDA ITEM EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Agenda Item number:   

Title: 

Historic Preservation Commission recommendation to 

approve Historic Landmark Designation for 105 N 2
nd

 Ave., 

Webster-Wing House    

Presenter: Russell Colby 

Meeting:  Planning & Development Committee                  Date:  November 12, 2018 

Proposed Cost:  N/A Budgeted Amount:  N/A Not Budgeted:     ☐  

Executive Summary (if not budgeted please explain): 

 

David L. Hunt has nominated his property at 105 N 2
nd

 Avenue for Landmark status.  

 

In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, the Historic Preservation Commission held a public 

hearing on the landmark nomination on 11/7/18. The Commission recommended approval of the 

nomination by a vote of 5-0, based on the criteria listed in the attached resolution. 

 

The house was constructed circa 1853 in the Greek Revival style by Orin Webster. The structure is a 

brick two-story building that was used as a home until the 1960s. The building has a wraparound 

porch, front facing gable and many decorative elements and trims aligning with the Greek Revival 

Style. When the home was sold in the 1960s, the building was converted into small shops. Currently 

it holds Town House Books and Town House Café.  

 

Clinton Wing bought the home from Mr. Webster 12 years after it was built. The house remained in 

the Wing family for 104 years. Mr. Wing served as the Mayor of St. Charles from 1877-1879. During 

his term, he was instrumental in bringing the Great Western Railroad to St. Charles. He was a part of 

the establishment of Pottawatomie Park. 

 

If the Landmark designation is approved by City Council, a Certificate of Appropriateness from the 

Historic Preservation Commission will be required prior to issuance of a permit for construction, 

alteration, repair, demolition, relocation, or other material change that affects the exterior architectural 

appearance of the structure. 

 

Attachments (please list):  

Historic Commission Resolution, Landmark Nomination     

Recommendation/Suggested Action (briefly explain): 

Historic Preservation Commission recommendation to approve a Historic Landmark Designation for 

405 S 4
th

 St., Colonel Francis Bowman House.    
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City of St. Charles, Illinois 

 

Historic Preservation Commission Resolution No. 9-2018 
 

A Resolution Recommending Approval for Landmark Designation 

(105 N. 2
nd

 Avenue –Webster-Wing House) 

 

WHEREAS, per Section 17.32.060 of the St. Charles Zoning Ordinance, it is the 

responsibility of the St. Charles Historic Preservation Commission to evaluate applications for 

Landmark Designation and to make recommendations to the City Council regarding them; and 

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the application for 

designation of 105 N. 2
nd

 Avenue and hereby finds that the Landmark nomination meets one or 

more of the criteria for Landmark Designation listed in Section 17.32.060.C of the St. Charles 

Zoning Ordinance based on the historical and architectural significance as described in the 

following findings: 

1. The property has character, interest or value which is part of the development, 

heritage or cultural character of the community, county or nation. 

-AND-  

2. The property is identified with a person who significantly contributed to the 

development of the community, county, state or nation. 

 

The original structure was built in the Greek Revival style by Orin Webster at 105 N 2
nd

 

Ave. in 1853. The architectural features of the structure include a pointed archway, 

decorative elements or embellishments, steeply pitched roof and delicate wooden trim.   
 

Twelve years after the structure was built, Mr. Webster sold the home to Clinton and 

Margaret Wing. Mr. Wing was involved in real estate and a lumber business. He served 

as Mayor of St. Charles from 1877-1879. During his term as Mayor, he played a vital 

role in bringing the Minnesota & Northwestern Railroad (Great Western Railroad) to St. 

Charles. Wing was also instrumental in the establishment of Pottawatomie Park. The 

Wing family owned the structure for 104 years before they sold the property in 1974. 

 

3. The structure embodies distinguishing characteristics of an architectural style 

valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction or use of indigenous 

materials. 

-AND- 
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4. The structure embodies elements of design, detailing, materials, or craftsmanship 

that are of architectural significance. 

The original structure was built as a brick two-story Greek revival style house. It was 

used a single family residence until the 1960s when the home was purchased and 

converted into small shops.  

The building contains some original windows and displays many features characteristic 

to the Greek revival style. These include the wrap around porch, the front facing gable, 

and the decorative elements and trim.  

 

5. The property has a unique location or physical characteristics that make it a 

familiar visual feature. 

 

The building sits at the corner of Cedar and 2
nd

 Ave, and is a dominant structure on the 

block. Located within the Century Corners Shopping District, this structure is a part of 

one of the oldest neighborhoods in St. Charles. 

 

6. Property is suitable for preservation or restoration.

The building retains many of the original exterior features visible at the time of its initial 

construction and some original windows. The structure has been owned by David Hunt since 

1992 and the exterior is suitable for preservation. 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the St. Charles Historic Preservation Commission to 

recommend to the City Council that the property known as 105 N. 2
nd

 Avenue as legally described 

in Exhibit “A”, be designated as a Landmark, and that it be referred to as the “Webster-Wing 

House”, with a construction date of circa 1853. 

Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: Pretz, Smunt, , Mann, Malay, Kessler  

Nays: None 

Absent: Krahenbuhl 

 Motion Carried. 

 

PASSED, this 7th day of November, 2018. 
 

 

 

Chairman 
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Exhibit “A” 

Legal Description 
 

LOT 8 AND PART OF LOT 7 ORIGINAL TOWN OF ST. CHARLES ON THE EAST 

SIDE OF THE RIVER. 

PIN #09-27-383-007
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ST. CHARLES HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 

 
 

ARCHITECTURAL SURVEY 
CENTRAL HISTORIC DISTRICT 

ST. CHARLES, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 

 

Primary Structure 

 
 
 
 
ADDRESS    105 N 2nd Ave 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1994 Photo 
Roll: 5 
Negative: 2, 4 
 
     
    Photo: Aug. 2003 

 
ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE 
 Significant 
 Contributing 
 Non-Contributing 
 Potential for Individual National Register Designation 
 

BUILDING CONDITION 

    Excellent 
 Good 
 Fair 
 Poor 
 

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

 
Architectural Style/Type: 

 
Greek Revival 

 
Exterior Walls (Current): 

 
 

    
Architectural Features:  Exterior Walls (Original):  

    
Date of Construction: 1853 Foundation:  

Source:  Roof Type/Material:  
    

Overall Plan Configuration:  Window Material/Type:  
    

ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: Broken pediment front gabled roof with fan accent at gable end. Brick two story structure. 
Stone lintels at windows. Wrap around porch enclosed in glass. Heavy entablature. 
 

 

ALTERATIONS:  Minor alteration to first floor. Addition to first floor. 
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ST. CHARLES HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 

 
 

ARCHITECTURAL SURVEY 
CENTRAL HISTORIC DISTRICT 

ST. CHARLES, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 

Continuation Sheet 

 

 

 

HISTORIC INFORMATION:  

  

ARCHITECT:  
Source  

  
BUILDER: Orrin Webster 

Source  
  

ASSOCIATED EVENTS, PEOPLE & DATES: Owner – Clinton Wing, Mayor 1877-1879 
Source  

 

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING 

SURVEYS: 

 

  
FEDERAL:   

STATE: Yes 
COUNTY:  

LOCAL: Yes 
 
























